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TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator
DATE: July 9, 2025 Parks — 7/24/25 Township Board

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Park Use Application — Hamburg Flyer’s RC Club - 2025 Airshow Event

Number of Supporting Documents: 1 Park Use Application

Requested Action

To approve the Park Use Application dated July 9, 2025 for Hamburg Flyer’s RC Club’s 2025 Airshow to
be held on August 9, 2025, with a rain date of August 23, 2025, contingent that the Clerk Department
be provided all requested documents to their satisfaction, that a Tent Permit be submitted for food
vendors, and that Park fee waiver be considered due to the nature of the event, with any other
related fees for inspections or Public Safety to be set or waived as well.

Background

Application has been received and includes the Airshow Event which is scheduled for August 9, 2025,
with a rain date of August 23, 2025. There are no other uses in East Park planned for that date at this
time that would interfere with this use.

The applicant anticipates up to 200 participants/spectators for this event. Should they proceed with this
event, any food vendors hired will provide copy of their insurance and food license, and will require a
Tent Permit/inspection. The current insurance certificate on file covers this exposure and a renewal has
been requested.

This club is considered a Partner Group under the current fee schedule process and the fees for this
event have been waived historically as it is open to the public to enjoy.

Motion at the Parks & Recreation meeting held 7/22/25 was as follows:

Motion by Miller, supported by Dolan, to recommend approval of the Park Use Application from
Hamburg Flyer’s RC Club for an Airshow to be held August 9, 2025 (Rain date August 23, 2025) as
outlined in the Township Coordinator’s memo dated July 9, 2025, and that it is recommended that
park fees for this use be waived due to the public nature of this event, and that fees related to
inspections or Public Safety be considered as well.

Ayes: 4, Absent: Muck Motion Carried


















